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Mark Setter
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Subject: Shaft Lobby 2000

Dear Mark:

In regards to the detail that is listed for framing, in our opinion as a manufacturer the detail is
acceptable and will not affect the performance of the life safety damper. Local code authority or
the authority having jurisdiction will ultimately make the call, but with our experience with life
safety dampers and UL tested products this is acceptable.



